

PFC Meeting Minutes April 11, 2018

Meeting Called to Order: 8:19am

1. General Business

- a. Approval of Minutes (from Mar. 7 Meeting)
 - i. 1st: Amanda Madnick; 2nd: Alex Rosas
- **b.** Treasurer's Report
 - i. Reserves: \$255,200.07
 - ii. Money Market: \$278,483.94
 - iii. Checking: \$122,393.81
- c. Hospitality Acknowledgement
 - i. Ann thanked the host pistal Dryntekam Ghazal Hafizi, Alex Rosas, Allyson

Watson

2. Old Business

- a. 11th Annual Contrine Skatch fon
 - i. Carrie noted that the auction was a great success and thanked her committee for all of their hard work.
 - ii. Carrie noted that the teachers and staff items brought in \$7,700 and family parties brought in \$22,000.
 - iii. It was announced that the auction items are still available for pick up at the PFC office during office hours or right before pick-up.
 - iv. Ann noted that the budgeted revenue for Auction this year was \$50K so Carrie nearly doubled what was expected. Ann thanked Carrie for her amazing work.

b. West Vollery Rhattig Food Drive -

- i. Ben reported that the food drive was very successful and that the driver had to make two trips to get all of the bags.
- ii. Ann noted she went to the pantry to deliver the bags that were donated after the deadline and the pantry said they were so grateful for all of our donations.

Laura Colentarat, iBe Sintre Jehian

- i. Desiree announced that last month's Restaurant Day at The Habit raised \$107.
- ii. Desiree noted that this month there are two Restaurant Days:
 - Rosti ending today
 - Lovebug Pizza 4/16-4/19
- iii. Desiree reported that there is a Box Tops contest going on right now. The winning class will receive a popsicle party and the family that brings in the most will receive a Barnes & Noble gift card.



3. New Business

ad MacMullen dMdWielWiesddolekis-

for

- i. <u>Moveapalooza</u>- Mairead announced that Moveapalooza an event encouraging movement but different from traditional sports - will be held on 4/18. She noted that a volunteer sign-up genius will be going out by the end of the week.
- ii. <u>Farmer's Market Jamboree</u> Mairead noted that the 6th annual Farmer's Market will take place on 4/25. Volunteers will be needed for this event and a sign-up genius will be going out soon. Mairead encouraged parents to bring a picnic lunch for the children and reusable bags for purchases.
 - As usual, there will be organic produce sold by Good Life Organics. Mairead noted that Good Life provides weekly or bi-monthly delivery service of organic produce boxes to Chaparral families who participate. 20% of proceeds go back to Chaparral.
 - The soap lady will be there and there will be adult food for sale.
 - The Mama Bears (including Mairead!) and Cub Choir will perform live.
 - New this year, a poet will help kids write poetry on a typewriter and read their compositions out loud.
 - Howard and Whitney Schwartz (parents who graduated out of Chaparral) will return to emcee the event.
 - Jason reminded everyone that the bike contest ends this Friday, 4/13. The form can be downloaded from our website and Sunday's Cub Corner. Jason noted that the winner will receive a high quality bicycle.

b. Humanitarian Events -

- i. Ben announced that the Soles4Souls Shoe Drive will take place from 4/18-4/25.
- ii. Ben announced that the Family Rescue Center Clothes Drive will take place from 4/30-5/4. He added that items donated should be gently used.
- iii. Ann noted that once the drive is over, on 5/5, the Family Rescue Center have an event at Chumash Park where families can help sort donations and work on other humanitarian projects.

c. Yearbook/Cub Hugs Update -

- i. Ann noted that Cub hugs have been extended until this Friday on SchoolPay.com.
- ii. Ann noted that the last day to buy yearbooks will be next week on Friday (4/20) on SchoolPay.com.

d. PFC Planning & Recruitment Breakfast – May 2

i. Jason announced that the next meeting will be the PFC planning and recruitment breakfast. He added that the Cub Corner will have more information on the positions open for next year. He asked that parents bring Chaparral families with younger children who will be at Chaparral for a while to come to the breakfast.



Jason added that the May PFC meeting will follow. Lisa noted that she is planning to make posters and signs if anyone wants to help.

e. Staff Appreciation

- i. Allyson noted that Staff Appreciation Week starts on 5/7 so look out for a sign-up for desserts and drinks.
- ii. Lisa added that there will be more information sent out soon regarding teacher bouquets.

4. Principal's Report

- a. There will be a safety meeting with Dan Stepenosky and school board members at Chaparral tomorrow night, 4/12. Principal Brazell will be making an all-call to remind parents tonight. They will be reviewing what is in place at Chaparral as well as going through questions and answers.
- b. There is a security camera monitor in the office. Principal Brazell has asked the district for more cameras around campus and in her office.
- c. The most important thing to Principal Brazell is that safety starts with us, making sure we sign in and out and encouraging everyone to do the same.
- d. Principal Brazell thanked the auction team for their hard work which resulted in unexpected additional money for Chaparral. She is working with the grade level leads to identify alternative (21st century) furniture for the classrooms.
- e. Chaparral received its new ELA adoption. Teacher training will happen in June and over the summer.
- f. All classrooms are getting more books due to our Title I status. Mrs. Ekizian and Levy were on the book selection committee.
- g. The school has initiated a before-school intervention for math (using the program, Front Row) for grades 3-5 using Title I money.
- h. Staff are currently planning the May volunteer appreciation breakfast.
- i. Kelly Lampert reported that the kids are preparing for Concert on the Green.
- j. The library will have to close in early May while the new books/adoption materials are sorted. Parent volunteers will be needed to help Mrs. Davis with this effort.
- k. CAASP testing is coming up in May for grades 3-5. The test will be conducted over a two-week period, one week for ELA and one for Math.

5. Raffle Drawing - Arin Weissman

Minutes prepared by Laura Berlant, Recording Secretary

